Rec# 9417 IC08001726

From; Jorge Marrero
To: [ -] Capt. Kablan
Ce: [ - | Naeem Ahmed
Bee: | -

1
Subject:RE: Probo Koala Slops +rREVISED JEL A EEERT
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| Kablan, : i k|
H
i3

3 Further to our telecom, please note that we require an invoice from the slop removal
i company as follows: ‘

j; Addressed to:

b

@

Master of Probo Koala
C/O WAIBS - CI
i < Waibs full style >

: 168.048 CBM Chemical Slops .......... 500 US$/CBM USS 84,024
. Mercaptan sulphur solids / Caustic waste

1 470 GBM Marpol Slops............... 50 US$/CBM US$ 18,013
Water washing / Gasoline Slops

| Total amount due USS$ 102,037

S,

Please make both WAIBS and Compagnie Tommy aware that they may be contacted by
European customs to check on the removal of the slops and the cost of removal as per

above.

Thanks,
Jarge

-—-Original Message-——
From: Jorge Marrere .

: Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2006 4:16 PM
: To: Capt. Kablan

| Subject: Probo Koala Slops

. Capt. Kablan,
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Recit 8254 IC08000563

From: Jorge Marrero Sent:24/08/2006 16:12
To: [ - Nacem Ahmed; Savvas Pertselis; Capt. Manclis Manoussaki
Ce [ -]

Bec: [ -

]

Subject:RE: Re : Probo Xoala Slops

P s e e oo s O AR TR s M A bld v rcss s v gt ot v

| Nzeem,

I'will get & copy of the invoice for this operation,

| Regards,
2 | Jorge
@ 7
Aew- | From: Naeem Ahmed :
: Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2008 4:08 PM !
To: Savvas Pertselis; Capt. Manolis Manoussaki i i

: Cc: Jorge Marrero
: Subject: Re : Probo Koala Slops

Just spoke to De Boer form the Dutch Water Police, | explained to him that the slops had -
: been discharged in Abi jan as Chemical Waste. He wouild like a copy of documentation
 stating that it has been discharged as 'Chemical Waste Slops' and also supporting

i documentation i.e. Vesssl Utlage Reports / Capy of the Invoice for this operation.

Bear in mind that it would have cost us approx $250k to discharge 200chbms in
: Amsterdam...

:
: Rgds _ 2
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